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clerks@guamlegislature.org

From: Committee on Rules 36GL <cor@guamlegislature.org>
Sent: Tuesday, April 6, 2021 4:12 PM
To: Clerks; Rennae Meno
Subject: Messages and Communications for Doc. No. 36GL-21-0386*
Attachments: 36GL-21-0386.pdf

Håfa Adai Clerks, 
 
Please see attached M&C Doc. No 36GL‐21‐0386 for processing: 
 

36GL-21-
0386 

Income Tax Refund Efficient Payment Trust Fund Bank Statements (Jan - Mar 
2021).* 
Income Tax Refund Efficient Payment Trust Fund Bank Statements (January - 
March 2021)*  

Department of 
Administration 

 
 
Si Yu'os Ma'åse', 

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 

COMMITTEE ON RULES 
Vice Speaker Tina Rose Muña Barnes  
36th Guam Legislature 
I Mina’trentai Sais Na Liheslaturan Guåhan 
163 Chalan Santo Papa Hågatña Guam 96910 
Email: cor@guamlegislature.org  

 
"Disclaimer: This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information 
which is privileged, confidential, proprietary, or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or 
the individual responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are strictly prohibited from disclosing, distributing, 
copying, or in any way using this message. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender and immediately 
delete any copies you may have received. Thank you." 
 

‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ Forwarded message ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Speaker Therese M. Terlaje <speaker@guamlegislature.org> 
Date: Tue, Apr 6, 2021 at 3:29 PM 
Subject: Messages and Communications for 36GL‐21‐0386 
To: Legislative Secretary Amanda Shelton <officeofsenatorshelton@guamlegislature.org>, Committee on Rules 36GL 
<cor@guamlegislature.org> 
 

Please see attached M&C Doc. No 36GL‐21‐0386. 
 

36GL-21-
0386 

Income Tax Refund Efficient Payment Trust Fund Bank Statements (Jan - 
Mar 2021).* 

Department of 
Administration

 
Si Yu'os Ma'ase, 
 
Maria Abante 
Legislative Assistant 

Doc. No. 36GL-21-0386.*
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Office of Speaker Therese M. Terlaje 

Committee on Health, Land, Justice and Culture 
I Mina'trentai Sais na Liheslaturan Guåhan 
36th Guam Legislature 
Office Location: Ada Plaza Center, Suite 207, 173 Aspinall Avenue, Hagåtña, Guam 96910 
Address: Guam Congress Building, 163 Chalan Santo Papa, Hagåtña, Guam 96910 
T: (671) 472‐3586      F: (671) 989‐3590     Email: speaker@guamlegislature.org 
website: www.senatorterlaje.com 
 

‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ Forwarded message ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Armilynn R. Lujan <Armilynn.Lujan@doa.guam.gov> 
Date: Tue, Apr 6, 2021 at 8:45 AM 
Subject: TAX EFFICIENT TRUST FUND JAN ‐ MAR 2021 REPORT SUBMISSION 
To: speaker@guamlegislature.org <speaker@guamlegislature.org> 
Cc: Edward M. Birn <Edward.Birn@doa.guam.gov>, Anita Arile <Anita.Arile@doa.guam.gov>, Bertha Pereda 
<Bertha.Pereda@doa.guam.gov>, Bernadine C. Gines <Bernadine.Gines@doa.guam.gov>, Mary Grace V. Edrosa 
<MaryGrace.Edrosa@doa.guam.gov> 
 

Hafa Adai Speaker Therese M. Terlaje, 

  

Pursuant to §51106(c) of Chapter 51 of Title 11 GCA, attached herewith is the Monthly Income Tax Refund 
Efficient Payment Trust Fund Report and accompanying bank statements for the months of January – March 
2021 for your information and file. 

  

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at the numbers listed below or via reply 
e‐mail.  Thank you. 

  

Best regards, 

  

 

Armi Lynn R Lujan 

General Accounting Supervisor 

Doc. No. 36GL-21-0386.*
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Division of Accounts 

Department of Administration 

E-mail:  armilynn.lujan@doa.guam.gov 

Phone:  671-638-3823/475-1125 

Website:  www.da.doa.guam.gov 

  

 

  

This message may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are 
advised that disclosing, copying, distributing or acting in reliance on any contents herein is prohibited. If you 
have received this message in error, please notify the originator immediately by return email then delete it 
from your system. 

Doc. No. 36GL-21-0386.*



COMMITTEE ON RULES
RECEIVED:
April 6, 2021

3:29 P.M.
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590 South Marine Corps Drive, ITC Building, Suite 224, Tamuning, Guam   •   P. O. Box 884, Hagåtña, Guam 96932 

EDWARD M. BIRN 
Director (Direktot) 

Bernadine Gines 
Deputy Director (Sigundo Direktot) 

DIRECTOR’S OFFICE 
(Ufisinan Direktot) 

Telephone (Telifon): (671) 475-1101/1250  •  Fax (Faks): (671) 477-6788 

LOURDES A. LEON GUERRERO 
Governor (Maga’håga) 

JOSHUA F. TENORIO 
Lt. Governor (Sigundo Maga’låhi) 

April 5, 2021 

The Honorable Therese Terlaje 
Speaker 
I Mina’ Trentai Singko Na Liheslaturan Guahan 
163 Chalan Santo Papa 
Hagatna, Guam 96910 

RE: Income Tax Refund Efficient Payment Trust Fund Bank Statement 

Buenas yan Hafa Adai Madam Speaker: 

Pursuant to §51106(c) of Chapter 51 of Title 11 GCA, we are submitting the Monthly Income 
Tax Refund Efficient Payment Trust Fund Bank Statements for the months of January - March 
2021. Delay in submission was due to staff oversight. 

Should you have any further questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact Armi 
Lynn Lujan at 638-3823. Si Yu’os Ma’ase. 

Senseramente, 

EDWARD M BIRN 
Director 
Department of Administration 

Attachment: 

cc:  Bernadine Gines, Deputy Director, DOA 
      Gaudencio (Goody) Rosario, Deputy Financial Manager, Division of Accounts, DOA 
      Mary Grace Edrosa, Acting Controller, DOA 
     Armi Lynn Lujan, General Accounting Supervisor, Division of Accounts, DOA 
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